Diane Poole

FCC Application Processing Branch

Federal Communications Commission

Re: FCC ID JF6-8705U-52
Applicant: ' Alcatel USA Marketing, Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: 29660

731 Confirmation Number: EA607031

Dear Diane:

The following are Alcatel’s responses to the questions presented in your recent e-mail, dated
September 29, 2005:

1, The confidential box was checked. Please verify if you would like any of the exhibits to be
held confidential.

2, Please submit a formal confidentiality request letter from the applicant (or agent) specifying
those exhibits you wish to have held confidential.

3, Justify why these exhibits need to be withheld from the public.

Response:

There are four documents that we are requesting conﬁdentialigg:

1. Block Diagram
2. Schematics

3. Part List

4. Operational description
These documents provide technical details of Alcatel’s designs and could

jeopardized Alcatel’s desi; ractices and procedures. Alcatel would like to
protect its designs for competitive reasons.
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